TOWN OF DEERFIELD MONTHLY MEETING

MONDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2020, 7:00 P.M., DEERFIELD COMMUNITY CENTER, 10 LIBERTY STREET

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. MEETING ADOPTION
- 3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
- 4. REPORTS
- 5. PERIOD OF PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS
- 6. DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING OAK PARK QUARRY PERMIT FEES
- 7. DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING PLANNING COMMISSION PROTOCOL ORDINACE
- 8. DISCUSSION/ACTION FOR NEW FIRE TRUCK LONG TERM FUNDING
- 9. DISCUSSION/ACTION FOR 2021 DEERFIELD COMMUNITY CENTER FUNDING
- 10. DISCUSSION/ACTION FOR 2021 TOWN ASSESSOR SERVICES CONTRACT
- 11. DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING 5-7 YEAR ROAD MAINTENANCE PLAN
- 12. TREASURER REPORT AND GENERAL FUND APPROVAL
- 13. DISCUSSION/ACTION TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION PER WI. STATUTES 19.85 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PERSONNEL DISCUSSIONS.
 - ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION AND REOPEN TO OPEN SESSION
- 14. CORRESPONDENCE
- 15. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
- 16. ADJOURMENT

BOB RIEGE-CLERK

NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WI. OPEN MEETING LAWS. THE TOWN BOARD MAY TAKE ACTION ON ANY ITEM ON THE AGENDA. MEMBERS AND POSSIBLY A QUORUM OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL BODIES OR COMMITEES OF THE TOWNSHIP MAY BE PRESENT. EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF AIDS AND SERVICES FOR ANYONE NEEDING THEM. PLEASE CONTACT CLERK BOB RIEGE @920-240-6700 OR townofdeerfield@yahoo.com

TOWN OF DEERFIELD MONTHLY MEETING

MONDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2020, 7:00 P.M., DEERFIELD COMMUNITY CENTER, 10 LIBERTY STREET

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. MEETING ADOPTION
- 3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
- 4. REPORTS
- 5. PERIOD OF PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS
- 6. DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING OAK PARK QUARRY PERMIT FEES
- 7. DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING PLANNING COMMISSION PROTOCOL ORDINACE
- 8. DISCUSSION/ACTION FOR NEW FIRE TRUCK LONG TERM FUNDING
- 9. DISCUSSION/ACTION FOR 2021 DEERFIELD COMMUNITY CENTER FUNDING
- 10. DISCUSSION/ACTION FOR 2021 TOWN ASSESSOR SERVICES CONTRACT
- 11. DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING 5-7 YEAR ROAD MAINTENANCE PLAN
- 12. TREASURER REPORT AND GENERAL FUND APPROVAL
- 13. DISCUSSION/ACTION TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION PER WI. STATUTES 19.85 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PERSONNEL DISCUSSIONS.
 - ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION AND REOPEN TO OPEN SESSION
- 14. CORRESPONDENCE
- 15. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
- 16. ADJOURMENT

BOB RIEGE-CLERK

NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WI. OPEN MEETING LAWS. THE TOWN BOARD MAY TAKE ACTION ON ANY ITEM ON THE AGENDA. MEMBERS AND POSSIBLY A QUORUM OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL BODIES OR COMMITEES OF THE TOWNSHIP MAY BE PRESENT. EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF AIDS AND SERVICES FOR ANYONE NEEDING THEM. PLEASE CONTACT CLERK BOB RIEGE @920-240-6700 OR townofdeerfield@yahoo.com

TOWN OF DEERFIELD MONTHLY MEETING

MONDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2020, 7:00 P.M., DEERFIELD COMMUNITY CENTER, 10 LIBERTY STREET

- 1. CALL TO ORDER
- 2. MEETING ADOPTION
- 3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
- 4. REPORTS
- 5. PERIOD OF PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS
- 6. DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING OAK PARK QUARRY PERMIT FEES
- 7. DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING PLANNING COMMISSION PROTOCOL ORDINACE
- 8. DISCUSSION/ACTION FOR NEW FIRE TRUCK LONG TERM FUNDING
- 9. DISCUSSION/ACTION FOR 2021 DEERFIELD COMMUNITY CENTER FUNDING
- 10. DISCUSSION/ACTION FOR 2021 TOWN ASSESSOR SERVICES CONTRACT
- 11. DISCUSSION/ACTION REGARDING 5-7 YEAR ROAD MAINTENANCE PLAN
- 12. TREASURER REPORT AND GENERAL FUND APPROVAL
- 13. DISCUSSION/ACTION TO ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION PER WI. STATUTES 19.85 FOR THE PURPOSE OF PERSONNEL DISCUSSIONS.
 - ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION AND REOPEN TO OPEN SESSION
- 14. CORRESPONDENCE
- 15. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
- 16. ADJOURMENT

BOB RIEGE-CLERK

NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WI. OPEN MEETING LAWS. THE TOWN BOARD MAY TAKE ACTION ON ANY ITEM ON THE AGENDA. MEMBERS AND POSSIBLY A QUORUM OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL BODIES OR COMMITEES OF THE TOWNSHIP MAY BE PRESENT. EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF AIDS AND SERVICES FOR ANYONE NEEDING THEM. PLEASE CONTACT CLERK BOB RIEGE @920-240-6700 OR townofdeerfield@yahoo.com